NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

December 30, 1955

Mr, W, B, Macey
01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear RBill:

Enclosed is a letter written us by Mr, Limm Ylancett of Aztec about
& gas well drilled on his property by Mr. John G, Polckcff. The well
1s located in the SE# Section 13-30N~-12W in the Astec Pictured Cliffs
PGO]..

When Mr, Polokoff completsd this well he had water trouble and was
unable to determine whether the water was coming from cesing leaks

or from the Pictured Cliffs formation, At any rate, after a very short
period of production the well seems to be logged off with water, and
as Mr, Blancett points out in his letier, has produced very little

gas and in the last several months has produced none at all.

I believe, therefcrs, that his request, that we force plugging on this

well is justified and ] recomsend that we advertise the case for
hearing in February,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
ECA tks
Encl.
cct Mr. Linmn Blancett
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